U.S. Department of Labor Mine Safety and Health Administration
. 1100 Wilson Boulevard

Arlington, Virginia 22209-3932

March 31, 2008

- MEMORANDUM FOR RICHARD E. STICKLER
Acting Assistant Secretary for
Mine Safety and Health

FROM: CHARLES J. THOMAS M? Fhemaw

Director, Office of Accountabilit

SUBJECT: MSHA Office of Accountabili
Field Office, and

Introduction

This memorandum summarizes the Office of Accountability audit of the subject mine
and MSHA field office. Audit subjects included MSHA field activities, level of
enforcement, gravity and negligence determinations, supervisory oversight including
Field Activity Reviews (FARs) and accompanied inspections, conditions and practices
in the mine, approved plans, Peer Reviews, and the Uniform Mine File (UMF). The
audit was conducted the week of by Jerry Kissell, Arlie A.
Webb, and Charles ]. Thomas. Both positive findings and issues requiring attention are
included in this audit report.

Overview

The audit revealed several positive findings related to recent MSHA activities,
including documentation indicative of complete, thorough inspections, significant on-
site, in-mine, and section times. Likewise, there were several positive findings
regarding the mine operator’s-efforts, such as the sealing of large, troublesome areas of
the mine, comprehensive and detailed fire drills and escapeway drills, SCSR training,
rock dusting, roof control, and well maintained record books.

There were also a number of recommendations that would enhance the inspector’s
ability to promote compliance, as well as issues that will require corrective actions. In-
mine observations indicate the roof control plan and ventilation plan are adequate. Fire
fighting and fire suppression equipment was functional and well maintained.
Inspectors need to pay closer attention to detail regarding documentation of the
violations, level of enforcement, and determination of gravity and negligence.

Issues were also identified regarding the UMF and the Peer Review process.

You can now file your MSHA forms online at www.MSHA.gov. It's easy, it's fast, and it saves you money!




Audit Results (Positive Findings)

1.

E01 inspection reports and accompanying documentation for the 3r¢ quarter
of FY 2007, and the 1st quarter of FY 2008 indicated the mine was inspected in
its entirety;

During the most recently completed EO1 inspection (15t quarter of FY 2008),
inspectors spent an average of nearly 74% of the total E01 time on-site, with
22% of the total EO1 time spent on the active sections.

103(i) inspections (E02) were similar in that 76% of the total time was on-site,
with 33% of the total being spent on the active sections;

Rock dusting was well above average in most areas of the mine;

The longwall section and two continuous miner sections inspected during the
audit were adequately ventilated with no accumulations of methane detected;

A simple, yet effective means for preventing serious injuries was observed
along belt lines in this mine. A nylon cord was attached the belt control
switch and then to roof bolts on opposite sides of the belt conveyor. (See
Attachment A) This allows access to the switch without leaning or stretching
over the moving belt conveyor, and is an excellent preventive measure for
injuries related to pinch points; and

The operator has initiated additional measures to control roof and rib. Roof
“cutters” and sloughing of ribs appear to have been greatly reduced.

Emergency Response Plan (ERP)

1.

The tracking of employee locations at this mine involves the use of a
“dispatcher” who communicates with personnel as they enter, leave, or move

__from one area of the mine to another. Company policy requires each

employee to identify themselves by name, where they are located, and their
destination. The mine is divided into “zones” and personnel moving from
one zone to another are required to inform the dispatcher;

Lifelines are installed in the primary and alternate escapeways from the
working sections to the shaft bottom and slope. The audit team observed that
lifelines not only lead to the SCSR caches, but are tied to the caches
themselves, substantially increasing the probability that escaping miners will
find the SCSRs regardless of lack of visibility;



3. Examination of record books and interviews with miners revealed that fire
drills were conducted as required. Drills were alternated between the
primary and alternate escapeways, and all underground employees
participated;

4. SCSR expectation training and storage of SCSRs underground are being done
in accordance with the ERP. Note: Most SCSRs inspected have a storage life
that does not expire until 2014; and

5. Numerous fire taps, valves and hoses were examined during this audit. All
were found to be well maintained and in proper operating condition.

Mine Visit

The audit team conducted in-mine activities on the midnight shift (beginning in the late
evening of March 11 and ending the morning of March 12), as well as on the day shift
on March 12 and 13.

The mine was very clean and well maintained in almost all areas visited by the audit
team. Production sections and associated haulage ways were also clean and well
maintained.

Miners, miners’ representatives, section foremen, and mine management appear to
have developed a cooperative attitude toward safety and health issues. The mine
foreman at this mine has been in his position for approximately 5 months, and has
made several major improvements in mining practices.

The operator has initiated the use of a “shoulder bolt” to improve roof and rib control
and prevent sloughing. Cable bolts, 8 feet in length, with long header boards, are being
installed at a 45° angle at the juncture between the roof and rib in entries and crosscuts,
-and are proving effective in preventing roof “cutters” and sloughing of ribs.

During these activities, nine citations were issued for the following observed violations.
Copies of the citations are included in Attachment B.

30 CFR §75.380(d)(1) - A tripping hazard was observed in an intake air course at
an overcast.

o 30 CFR § 75.364(b) (1) An inadequate examination failed to reveal the tripping
hazard in the aforementioned violation.

e 30CFR § 75.515 - The power cable for a battery charger was not provided with a
proper bushing.

e . 30 CFR § 75.503 - Three illumination cable plugs on the Long wall were not
maintained in permissible condition.




¢ 30 CFR § 75.380(d)(7)(i) - The life line for the Long wall section was severed in
one location. ‘

¢ 30 CFR § 75.1722(a) - The guard on a conveyor belt drive was not adequate to
prevent contact with moving belts and rollers. ,

o 30 CFR § 75.1103-4(a)(1) - Fire sensors installed in the entry containing a
conveyor belt were not situated directly above the belt.

¢ 30 CFR § 75.400 - An accumulation of combustible material was present for
approximately 600 feet in a conveyor belt entry.

o 30 CFR § 75.220(a)(1) - The diagonal distance of a 4-way, 90 degree intersection
exceeded the allowable distance specified in the roof control plan by eight feet.
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Company record books were found to be in good condition.

1. Preshift/Onshift record books indicated thorough examinations, with hazards
and associated corrective actions listed; and

2. Seal examination records were complete and all observed hazardous conditions
were adequately addressed.

Audit Results (Issues Requiring Attention)

Inspections

1. Issues regarding E01 Event for the 34 Quarter of FY 2007 include: (See
Attachment C) '
a. Inadequate inspection time on evening and midnight shifts.
b. Only 9.5% of the total inspection time was spent on mmus.
c. Level of enforcement did not appear commensurate with citations and

documentation. ,

d. Gravity, negligence and S&S factors were inadequately documented.
e. Abatement times for citations appeared excessive.

2. Issues regarding E01 Event for the 4th Quarter of FY 2007 include: (See
Attachment D)
a. The mine was not inspected in its entirety.
b. Almost 24% of the total inspection time was charged to “other.”
There was no documentation of a close out conference.
Gravity, negligence and S&S factors were inadequately documented.
‘Level of enforcement did not appear commensurate with citations and
documentation.
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3. Issues regarding EO1 Event for the 1st Quarter of FY 2008 include: (See
Attachment E) | |
a. Gravity, negligence and S&S factors are inadequately documented.
b. Level of enforcement did not appear commensurate with citations and
documentation.

Note: Although the aforementioned inspections were the most recent, they were all conducted
prior to the selection of the two current field office supervisors. However, the root causes for the

listed issues still need to be addressed to prevent a recurrence,

Roof Control Plan

With one exception, the roof control plan appeared to be adequate and suitable for the
conditions and equipment at the mine.

Recommendation - Consideration should be given to fevising the approved roof control plan to
require floor-to-roof support in longwall gate entries where roof cavities have resulted from falls
above the anchorage zone of cable bolts.

Enforcement
1. The gravity, negligence, and level of enforcement determinations did not
always appear consistent with the nature of the violation cited and the

accompanying documentation. Most notable are the repetitive nature of
citations issued for poor roof conditions and damaged roof supports; and

2. Often the violation abatement time appeared to have been set for the
convenience of the mine operator rather than for the safety of the miners.

Several citations were selected as examples, and are dlscussed in the attachments
covering their respective inspection quarters.

Field Activity Reviews (FARs)

The audit team could not determine whether or not Field Activity Reviews had been
conducted during the 314 and 4t quarters of FY 2007, because the records could not be
produced. According to District 3 personnel, the FARs may have not been filed or may
have been discarded when the previous supervisors retired.

Although the two recently selected supervisors in the field office have documentation to
show that FARs are now being conducted, the documentation has not yet been finalized
into memo form. However, the information has been entered into the appropriate
database on the Agency’s network server.




Uniform Mine File (UME)

Other issues regarding the UMF that can not be corrected at the field office or district
level include:

1. The current Retention Schedule for underground mine files (MSHA Form
2000-166) and the Retention Schedule for surface mines (MSHA Form 2000-
167) were last updated in December 1992 and May 1989 respectively; and

2. The instructions for content and maintenance of the UMF, found in the
Uniform Mine File Procedures Handbook (PH94-V-9(2), are not compatible
with the current type, number, or_nature of plans and.information required

for inspector review.

Field office clerical personnel, inspectors and specialists face conflicts in the written
instructions regarding the type of files to be maintained as well as the length of time
those files are to be retained. This creates the potential for loss of valuable information
and incorrect information to be used by inspection when conducting inspections.

Attention Required — As mentioned in previous Accountability Audit results, the Uniform Mine
File Procedures Handbook and the accompanying retention schedules.should be revised and
maintained current to accurately reflect the plans districts are required to keep in the UMEF.

Peer Reviews

Although Peer Reviews of field offices within Coal District 3 appear very thorough, the
overall Peer Review process is inadequate. ‘Although the district does not have an
action plan at this time, a spreadsheet has been developed to identify root causes and
corrective actions with timelines for completion. However, the spreadsheet does not
identify a method of measurement to determine the effectiveness of corrective actions,
and there is no documentation of second level reviews to ensure the corrective actions -
are being taken. In addition, there were no headquarters reviews conducted in District 3
during 2007. (Handbook AHO04-III-10, pp 3 & 4)

Attention Required - Peer Reviews should be conducted as per the current handbook, and the
process should not be considered complete until an action plan with timelines and methods for
measurement are implemented by the District Manager. Managers should be more involved in
the evaluating the success or failure of corrective actions.




Attachments

SESNOR- S

Sketch of nylon cord for belt Control Switch

Citations issued during this audit

Review of E01 inspection report for 3td quarter of FY 2007
Review of EQ1 inspection report for 4th quarter of FY 2007
Review of EO1 inspection report for 15t quarter of FY 2008




Attachment A

Nylon cord attached to belt stop switch

The cord allows the switch to be pulled to the person rather than leaning over the belt
and structure to activate the switch. This is a safety measure to prevent persons from
falling onto the moving belt conveyor or being caught between the belt, rollers, and/ or
frame. '




Attachment B - Citations issued during audit

_ -
A, Norte D
10 _,a)v' :

F Balad Wo-Ba ¥r




Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

Nine: Citatian/Order
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

. TO

: D FROM Xg-32 1060 ]
TO BELAY & SIGNAL SHOULD. THE CONDIT:

. SesContdation Form MSHA Form70p088). [

75, 1103-4¢a)( 1)

b Wotbialhood (]  Wnikeiy

NoLoit Workys L] Lostwemasmors

Yos{] WM

 sweguni [

T [ia. Type ctesumne (sheck o)

& Chatliny
Qrdurmmhér'

T WMo W

15



Attachment A

Nvlon cord attached to belt stop switch

N 4 7
-~ S~ - -~
. —
Nylon CordJ T — — -_—

Belt Switch />

The cord allows the switch to be pulled to the person rather than leaning over the belt
and structure to activate the switch. This is a safety measure to prevent persons from
falling onto the moving belt conveyor or being caught between the belt, rollers, and/or
frame.



rz‘}’c’cachn‘len’c B - Citations issued during audit

e

Miné Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor @
Mine Safety and Health Administration )

Section I-Violation Data

1. Data Y 2. Tim ) 3, Citatlon/ _
. QOrder Number

(Con 1)
8, Condition or Peactics i 8a. Writlen Notica (103g) [}

The power cable for the energized battery charger [serial number 9506-3010]
located in crosscut number three between the track and tailgate entries on 2
West was not substantially bushed where it passed through the metal frame of

the charger. The power cablé had been pulled out of the bushing 5o that the
insulated power wires inside the cable were exposed and could damaged. This
condition also permits strain on the electrical connections of the cable
inside the battery ¢harger creating possible heat and a resulting fire.
Persons working in the area would exposed to smoke inhalation.

Sea Continyation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) (]

9. Violation | A. Haglth [] B. Seclion C. Part/Section of
Safety of Att Title 30 CFR 75,515
Other .
Sactlon {l-Inspector's Evaluation
10. Gravity: '
A Infury or llinass {has) (is): No Likelinced ] Unlikely (] . Reasonably Likely [/ Highly Likely ] Oceurrad 7]

8 ;rg:xgr&n::;gggd lae :;: Nolost Workdays []  Lost Workdays Or Restrictsd Duty i/] ~ “Permanently Disabling [ Fatal []

C. Significant and Substantiai: Yes No [ D. Number of Persons Affected: 001
11. Negligence (chieck orie) A, None ] B. Low [ C. Moderate. D. High [ E. Recidess Disregard []
_12. Type of Action 104(3) I13. Typo of Issuance (chack ona) . Citation Order [} Safeguand [ ]
14, Inlal Action E. Cltation/ * {F. Dated MoDa ¥

A.Citatlon [[] B. Order [[] C. Safeguard [] D. Writtan Notice [ Order Number
15, Araa or Equipment

16. Tennination Due

R A s A. Date: B: Time (24 Hr. Clock)- -
Sacion I~ Terminalion Aclion

17-‘A°“°nl°'f°m_“n'a\° The cable was pushed back through the bushing and the bushing
was tightened around the cable.

18. Temnlnatgd A.Date oDa Yt

. Time (24 Hr. Clock
Section N-Automated Systom Dala. 7

10. Type of Inspaciion 20, Event Nummbar 21. Primary or Ml
(activity coda) Eo01 ' _

22, Slgnature - lza AR Numlbier ;_
S /

MSHA Form 7000-3, Mar 85 (revlsed) In accondance.with the pmvldonu oﬂhe Small Businass Regulstory Enfomamm! Fairmesa Act of 1896, the Small Business Administiation has
entablished a National Smak Buslness and Agricuiture Regulatory Cmbudsman end 10 Reglonal Falmass Boards to racelve comments from small businsssas abiout faderi! agancy
enforcement aclions, The Ombitdsman annuaily evaluates anforcemart activitles and ratas each apency's rasponsivaness to:amall business. you wish to commart on the
enforcament actions of MSHA, you may call 1-838-REG-FAIR (1-888-734.3247}, or wiita the Ombudsman at Smati Businass Admintstration, Offica of the National Ombudsman, 400 3rd
Sirast, SW MG 2120, Washlnﬁbn DG 20416, Piasss note, howavar, that your right to flo.a commant with the Ombudsmm!smmdiﬂonbanvomuﬂghhyou may have, including
the right to conteat cititions and probosied panaliiex and obtain a hearirg before the Fodml Mine Safety and Health Review Commisston, -




Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor’ ‘ @
Mine Safety and Health Administration )
Section -Violation Data )
1. Date 3. Gitation/
3 ] 5. Oparator
Fv 7. Mine I -
. (Contractor)
8. Gondition ot Praciica . ' . Ba. Wriiten Notice (1039} _ | |

The 3 West longwall MMU 029-0 was not being maintained in a permissible
condition. The lead seal wires were not being mairitained on three illumination
light cable plugs. The lead seal wire for the cable plug on the tailgate aide

of the junction box at shield number L17Z was brokenm and the lead seal—wires

for the cable plugs on both sides of the junction box at shield number 52 were
wisaing. No wmethane gas was detected, the longwall face was adequately
ventilated and both the shearer and tail gate methane monitors were calibrated
this shift with a known methane air mixture and were found to be operating
properly. Approval number 2G-3856A-1.

See Gontinuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3a) ]

9. Violatlon A. Haatth [] B. Section C. Part/Saction of

Safaty (V] of Act Title 30 CFR 75.503
-~ Othes| ]
el T e Evatiols
-10, Gravlty .
A. Injury orliness (has) (is): Mo Likelihoad [7] Unlikely Raeasonably Likely {] Highty Likely: [] Ocsurred [}

B.:rg:g;rgn:m:dldtga :;: No Lost Workdays [] Lost Workdays Qr Restricted Duity Permanently Disabling [ Fatal [}

C. Significant and Substantlal: Yes[1 No [ ' D. Numbar of Persons Affected: 003
11. Negligenm.(check one) A.None [} 8. tow [] C. Moderate /) D. High [ E. Rackless Disregard []
12. Type of Action 104(a) l1 3, Type of Issuanoa (chack ons) Chtation 7] Order [] Safeguerd []

14 Initial Action E. Citation/ F. Dated Mo Da ¥r
- A.Citatién [] B, Order []] C.Safeguard [] D.Written Notice [] Order Number .

15. Area ot Equipment

18. Fermination Due: A, Date . B, Tirfie (24 Hr. Clock)

Saction {Il-Tarmination Action

AT.AclontoTerminate  The seal wires were replaced. N

18. Teminatad

A. Date B. Time (24 Hr. Clock

Socion N—Automelad System Data

19. Type of Inspaction’ 20, Event Numher _ 21, Primary or Mill
(activity cade) E01 . :

Izs) ARvurcer

MSHA Form 7000-3, Mar 85 (revised) m awumnu wllh tha pmhlom loo Small Buulnaas Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1896, the Small Euainess Administration Hias
estabistiad s National Smak Business and Agricuitu | Falmess Boards 0 receiva comments fom small businessss about federal sgancy
enforcament ections, The Ombudsman anmually avaluam enbtoomnt acﬂvlﬂea and rates each aganty's rasponsivaness fo small businass. 1fyou wish 1 cominant on the'
enforcomant sctions of MSHA, you may call 4-883-REG-FAIR (1-883-734-3247), or wris thia Ombadsman at Smal Buslness Adminisieation, Office of the National 0mbudaman 409 and
Strest, SW MG 2120, Wlahlnnlon. DC 20418. Plansa nola, however, that your fight to fils a comment with tha Ombudaman 1 in a onhmmrﬂnhhyw may have, incl

the right to.conteat citations proposed. penafiies and abtaln 8 hearing before the Fadaral Mina Safety and Haalth Revisw Commisdion,

10




Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

Mine Citation/Order

PP

U.S. Department of Labor
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Sedlion I-Vioialion Data

3. Citation/

Ordar Number _

4. Served To

1. Date Hi ii ii |2. Time (24 Hr. Clock)

.

(Cb'nt'r'ador)

8. Condition of Practica

8a. wmmum;g_ﬂ_ '

The life line installed in the 3 West longwall 029-0 MMU section primary
escapeway was not being maintained, throughout the entire length of the
escapeway. The lifeline was broken and laying on the mine bottom between

v

crosscut numbers 14 and 15 for a distance of about 75 feet.

See Continuation Fom (MSHA Form 7000-3a) [

8. Vioiatlon

‘A.Heafth [] [ B. Section C. Par/Section of ]
Salety 7] of Act Titla 30 CFR 75.380(d)(7)(i)
Otherl ]

Seclion [-Iapectors Evar
10. Gravity: _ 7 ]

A. Injury of itiness (has) (is):  No Likellhood [] Unlikely. [ ReasohablyLikely []  HighivLikely [] Ocgurred [ ]

B e e tons: Mo Lost Workdays (] LostWoidays Or Resticted Dily 21 Permanenty Dissbiing (] Fatal [

C. Significant and Substantial: Yes [] No [l D. Number of Persons Affacted: 001
11, Negligence (check one) A, None [] B. Low 7] C.Moderste ]  D.Hgh [ E. Reckless Disregard []
12, Type of Actlon 104(a) 113. Type of Issuancs (chéck ons) ~ Cltation /] Order [} Safaguard [}
14, Initiat Action E. Cltation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Ciatlon [} B.Order [_] C. Safeguard [[] D. Written Notice 7] Order Number
15. Area or Equipment
16. Temination Due |, 1, ewe (24 Hr. Clock) -
Soction lI-Terminalon Adlon '
17. Actlonto Terminate © The lifeline was repaired.
18. Terminated |\ pera % B. Tima (24 Hr. Clock i
Seclion V--Automated System Data, ]
19. Type of inspaction | 20. Event Number _ 21. Primary or Mill

(activity code) E01 :

lza AR Number -

MSHA Foem 7000-3 Mar 85 (mlud) Regulatory
eafablished & Nlﬂoml Small Businass and Agficutture Regulatory Ombudsman and 10 Reglonal Falmesa Boards o feceive comménts from amal! buslneuses about federat agancy

Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20416, Pleata hots, howsver, that your right

In accordance wih the pmvlalon:onha Smalt Business

enforcement actions, Tha Ombudsman annually svaluates enforcement activifes and rates sach
onforcement actions of MSHA, yoir- may-call 1-868-REG-FAIR (1-8856-734-3247), or write the Ombudsmman at Sma Business Adminiatration, Office of the National Ombudaman, 400 3rd
fa fila & comment with the Ombudsman bs i sdcfiion 16 any olfiar rights you may havs, incuding
the rluhuo contest citations and propassd panaiies and obtain a l\saﬂng befora the Faderaf Mine Safety and Haelth Rawmcanmm

Enforcemant Falmess Actof 1m.m.smm-ummmﬂon hns
agancy’s responsivanass to amall biriness. [fyou wish bo commenton the
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

Mine Cltation/Order U.S. Denartinent of Labor ' (é
Mine Safety and Health Administration )

Saction -Violation Data )

1. Date o D 2. Tims 3. Cltation/ _
Order Number
' 7.Mine 1D
i (Contacton

8. Condition or Practics ' B, Writan Nofic (1039 [ |
The 5 West Intake Air Course is not being maintained to assure safe passage of
all persons including disabled persons. When passing over the Cool Hill 3

Track Overcast a messanger cable was located 4 inches above the floor,

approximately 2 feet from the inby side steps. Persons—could-easily—trip-o

the cable and fall down the steps, resulting in severe injuries.

9. Viblatlon | A. Health [ ] B. Saction C. Part/Sectlon of

Safety /] of Act Title 30 CFR 75.380(d)(1)
_ Other{_]
Section |1} tor's Evaluation
10, Gravity: ) )
A. Injury or lliness-(has) (i8):  No Likellhood [] Unikely [ Reasonably Likely [V Highly Likety [] _ Oceurrsd []

o e expaatotto b: | NoLost Workdays (] LostWorkdays Or Restricted Duty (] Permanently Disabing Fatal (]

See Continization Form (MSHA Form 7000:38) [

C. Significant and Substantiak Yes No [ D. Number of Parsons Affeutad_: 001
11-N9_9“96ﬁ°° {chack one) A. None [] B.low [] C. Moderate /] D.High [] E. Rackless Disregard [ ]
12. TypaofAction  104(a) |13. Type of Issuance (chack one) ~ Chtation Order (] Safaguard []
14, Initlal Action E. Citation/ ' F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A, Citation [} B. Onder [7] C. Safeguard [[] D. Writien Notice [‘_'_] Order Number
15. Area or Equipment-

16. Temination Due |, 1.\, M Time (24 Hr, clack) -

Sectlon m—Tennln-tlon Awon

17, Actlon to Yarminate 7, heavy piece of belting was placed over the messenger wire,
creating a smooth passible travelway.

Saction (V-Automated System Data

19. Typs of Inspection 20, Event Number _ 21. Primary or Ml
(activity code) E01

22. Signatun ' 2 ARNumber

MSHA Form 70403, Mar 85 (revised)  In actordance with the provisions of the Small Businass Regdatory Enforcament Falmass Act of 1608, the Small Businiess Adminietration has
aatabiished a National Smel Business and Agriciifure Regulatory Ombudsman snd 10 Reglonal Falmess Boards to raceivs commeénts from small businesses shout faderal agency
enforcement actions. The Ombudsman dnnusily evahumtes enforcament activides and ratas éach agency's responsivenass to amall busineas. ifyou wish to comiment on tha
enforcament actions of MSHA, youi may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734.3247), or wrila the Ombixisman at Small Business Administration, Offics of tha Nallonal Ombudsman, 409 3rd
Street, SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20410. Plaase nols, hovmver, that your right to-tie a comment with he&nbudamanlumndﬂhnmwomﬂgmynumay

the right to contest citations and propassd penalties and obiain a hemring before the Federat Mine Saféty and Healih Review Commizssion.
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

Mine Gitation/Order

U.S8. Department of Labor

Mine Safety and Health Administration

&

Sactlon -Viclation Data

1. Date a_Yr 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock

3. Cltatton/
Order Number

7. Mine 1D

8 Condﬂlnn o Pmcuca

19

(

{Contractor)
Ba. Written Hotiea (1034

surfaces—When—passing-over—the—CoolHill—3-Track-Overcast;—a messenger—cable-
was located 4 inches above the floor, approximately 2 feet from the inby

A suitable weekly examination of the 5 West Intake Air Course was not
conducted for the first week of March, 2008. An obvious hazardous condition
was not recorded in the approved record book provided for that purpose on the

steps. Persons could easily trip on the cable and fall down the steps,
resulting in severe injuries. The messenger wire extended the width of the
entry.
Seé Continuation Form (MSHA Form 7000-3) [
9. Violation | A. Health [ B. Section C. Par/Saction of ]
Safety ) of Act Titts 30 CFR 75.364(b)(1)
Othac[]

‘Seclion I-nspeciors Evaluation
10, Gravity: ‘ . x

A. Injury or lliness (has) (Is): No Likelihood [ Unfikely [] Reasonably Likely [wi Highly LIksly [] Occurred [7]

& l'g:zw;":m;’f 1:,‘ I:; NoLost Workdays [] ~ Lost Workdays Or Restricted Duty {] . Permanently Disabling Fatat [

C. s!aniﬂeant and Substantial: Yes Wl No [ ' [D. Number of Persons Affectad: 001
11. Negligence (chack'ona) * A, None [ B.Low (] C. Moderate ) D. High [ E. Reckless Disregard []
12. Type of Actlon - 104(a) ) ' I13. Type of tasuance (check erie) Chation i/ Order [] Safeguard ]
14. InHlial Actlon E. Cltation! F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Citation [] B.Order [[] C.Safeguard [[] D.Wiltten Notlce [] Order Number |
15, Atea ar Equlpmant
16. Temination Dus |, Data“ﬂ. Time {24 Hr, Glock) -
Sestion Ni-Temmination Aofion _ ‘
17. Action to Terminate
18. Tominated |, pq  MODR Y6 o re 4 M Clock
Saction V-Automated System Data _ o -

" 16. Type of Inapaction . 20, Event Numbar _ 21. Primary or Mil
(activity cods) E01

22. Slgnature [23 AR Numbar -

MSHA Form 700643, Mar 85 (ravised)

enforcamsnt actions of MSHA, you

In accordanca with the provistons of the Small Bualmu Ruquabsy Enforcement Fﬂmeu Act of 1888, the Small Aualoess Adminiatration has
astablished a National Small Businéss and Agriculture Reguistory Ombudsiman and 10 Raglonal Feimess Boards to fecelve commentia from small businesses about fedoral agency
enforcement astions. The Ombudsrrian annually evalutes enforcomant activities and rates sach agency’s reaponsiveness to small businesy, If

You wigh (o commert on Bic

ot iay call 1-808-REG-FAIR (1-808-734-3247), or wilte the Ombudéman at Smalt Business Administrafion, Office of the National Ombudsman, 409 3rd
Streat, SW MG 2120, Washingion, DC 20410, Please note, howsver, that your fght to flle a comment with the Ombiudsman e i nddmnnwamernummmyhava. Including
tha rlth to contast citations and pmpoud panalties and obtain & heating bafore the Federal Mine Safaty and Healfiy Raview Commizsion:
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor é
. Mine: Safety and Health Administration I\ )

§action I-Violation Data ] ] .
1. Dats dal i . Time 3. Cliation/
prr—r | . |

R —

8. Condition or Praciics "~ 8a, Wiilteh Nolice (103g) |
THE 4‘4WEST' CONVEYOR BELT WAS NOT GUARDE_D ADEQUATELY ALONG THE BELT -STORAGE
AREA.THIS CONDITION EXISTED APPROXIMATELY 60 FEET ALONG THE WALKWAY SIDE OF
THE, CONVEYOR WHERE THE GUARD NEEDED EXTENDED ON TOP.THE MOVING ROLLER WAS 2-

—~FEETFROM THE GUARD WHERE A PERSON-COULD CONTACT THE MOVINGPARTS:

Sea Cantinuation Form (MSHA Form 700038) [}

9. Violation | A Heah[ ] | B. Section C. Part/Section of
Safatyl of Act Title 30 CFR 75.1722(a)

. Other| | )
Gaclion - inspactors Evaldation
S . — : — , :

A. Injury ot liiness (has) (is): No Likellhood {7] Unllkely- [ Reasonably Likely Highly Likely (] Occurred [

B e oesaon toho: | NaLost Workdsys (] LostWorkeays Or Resticted Duty &) Permanently Disabtng [} Fatal [

C. Significantend Substantlal: g No [J ' ' ID. Number of Persons Affected: 01
11. Negligence (chackone) A, None [J B.Low[]  C.Moderate [ D.High [] E.Reckless Disregard []
12. Typaof Acion - 104(a) l13. Type of lasuanca (chack ona) Ctiatlon [} Ordar [} Safsguard []
14, Initiat Action E. Citation/ F. Dated MoDa Yr

A.Cltation [] B. Crder D C. Safegusrd [ " D. Wiitten Notice [] |  Ordar Number
15, Area or Equipmant:

16. Termination Due | pate “ B. Time (24 H. Clock) i

Section lil-Tesmination Action
17. Action to Terminate  THE MINE OPERATOR EXTENDED THE GUARDING ON TOP AND ELLIMINATED
THE EXPOSURE.

18. Terminated A Date

B. Time (24 Hr. Clock

Secion VoAuomated System Data

19, Type of Inspection: 120, Event Number ' _ 21. Primary or Mill
(activity cods) E01 !

22, Signatura

Iza AR Number '

MSHA Form 7000-3, Mar 85 {revised) l%g,... =S mall Businasa Ragulatory Enforcament F‘llmm Actof 1296, the Small Business Adiinistration has
esinblished & Naﬂonnl Small Businass and Agricutture Regulutmy Ontudnmnn and 10 Regional Falmess Boards bo racaiva commenits from small businesses about fiddaral agency
enforcament dclione. The Ombixisman annually svalliatas enforcament activilies and rates each aency's rasponsiveneas 16 smalll uisiness, If you wish to comiment on the
anforcament actions. of MSHA, you may call 1-898-REG-FAIR (1-8!8-7346247). or write the Ombudsman at Smait Business Adminisiration, Offics of the Nations! Ombixdsman, 409 3rd
Street, SW MC 2120, WuNnnbn. DC 20418, Pleasa nots, howsver, that your right fo fils a commant with the Ombudaman i In ddition to any other rights you may have, including
fhé nnhtheonlauelhﬂmundpmpoudpem«andobwnahaaﬂng befora tite Fedaral Mine Safety and Health Review Cammission.
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

Mine Citation/Ordar U.S. Department of Labor %
Mine Safety and Health Administration

Section -Viclation Data

- 1.Date 2. Time (24 Hr. Clock) ' 3, Chatiory
, order Number NN
il iiﬁ.To ] o i

7. Mie D i —
i — (Contractor)

8. Conditlon or Practica Ba. Wrmen Notice (1039) ] ]
THE FIRE SENSORS PROVIDED ALONG THE 4-~WEST CONVEYOR BELT WERE NOT LOCATED
ABOVE THE TOP BELT.THIS CONDITION EXISTED FROM XC-31 TO XC-32 100 FEET. THIS

CONDITLON_COULD CAUSE_THE SENSORS_TO DELAY A SIGNAL SHOULD THE CONDITIONS ,

WARRANT.

Sea Continuation Form (MSHA Fom 7000-3a) [

9, Violation | A. Heatth ] B. Saction C. Part/Section of ]
Safety ] of Act Tiile 30 GFR 75.1103-4(a)(1)
Other( |

Seclion l-Iapaciors Evajushon

10. Gravity: C ‘ -
A. Injury of liiness {ias) I8): No Likelhood [] Unfikely k7 Resasonably Likely {7} Highty Likely [] Occumad [[]

B. ;m;fgt"m;; Nolost Workdays []  LostWorkdays Or Restricied Duty /] Permanently Disabling []  Fatat []

C.Slgnificant and Substantiah yes (] o —J D. Numiber of Parsons Affected: g1
11. Nagligence (check one) A. None {7] B.Low /] C. Modsrate [ D.High [J- £. Reckless Disregard [
12. Type of Action 104(a) ' —Fa. Type of 1ssuance (check one) Citation Order (] Safaguard [ ]
14, Initlat Action ' E. Chation/ F. Dated Mo Da Yr

A. Citation’ [[] B. Order (] C. Safeguard [[] D.Written Notice D Order Number
15, Arza. ot Equipment

16. Tormination Dus " rgye M B. Time (24 Hr Clock) !

Saction I#-Temination Actiort
17. Actionto Terminate  THE SENSORS WERE PLACED OVER THE TOP BELT.

Section V~Atiomatad Sy

19, Typs of Impectlon 20. Event Number _ 21. Primary or Mii
(activity cade) J

22 Sorawe ﬁ - ' ' jzs.mm i ;
'MSHA Form 7000-3, Maras(uﬂned) in & pro of N8 Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Falmess Act of 1698, ﬂusmaummhhmﬂonhu

established a National Small Businass and Ay ¢ Regulatory Ombudsman énd 10 Raglons! Faimess Boards to celve comments from smiaif businesses sbout federal egency
enforcemant actions. The Onibudsman anviually avaluates enforcament activides and rates each agency’s responsiveness fo small businesa, Hyou wish 1o somment oh the

ohfomment acllona of MSHA, you may call 1-888-REG-FAIR (1.888-734-3247), or writa the Ombudsman at Small Business Administration, Office of the National Ombudiman, 400 3rd
Straet, SW MG 2120, Wuahhubn DC 20418, Please nota, however, matynurﬂnhﬂomneommmmmwmhudmIlhqddlﬁonwmyoﬁnrmwumhave.lndudhg
tha right to contest citations and proposed penaltiea and obiain hearing befors the Federal Mine Safsfy and Haalth Réview Commisaion.
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

Mire-CitationfOrder

o Conpinion o st Fom o) (]

Ijirias-(iaghyl )~ Wortikelihood D

Uikl @
LodtWoridays Or Rt
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Attachment B - Citations issued during audit (cont.)

Mirie Gitatior/Qrder

P

F Mine I

Unllkely 0 Reasanably leely . r_iggp(;pukg_l;g ) Goouned ¢

: pig (1 F\ﬂ‘,-a-‘l,;‘:'}lf
in. Numbamf Persons Aﬁaoiadx -'001-

“F’“ "°“ e
.mr[:], B;:qulj :

A AL HOURTORE

T6. Teiminalon Dae |5

R BT
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Attachment C

District 3 St. Clairsville, OH FO Audit of _

FY 2007 Quarter 3 Review

Positive Comments

The entire quarter E02 inspection time was correctly allocated to the methane
spot inspections. No split times were observed or documented;

Field notes and tracking maps indicate the inspectors assigned to the mine
conducted a complete inspection of the entire mine this quarter;

Safety talks on various subjects were well documented. In addition,
discussions regarding Health were conducted;

An example of inspector attention to detail is the inspector citing the incorrect
number of sprays on the longwall shearer drum, requiring the operator to
have plan parameters changed to match the actual number of drum sprays.
Another inspector removed surface contract miners from mine property for

insufficient training on NG

The inspector’s field notes revealed excellent documentation of that SCSR
examinations and training;

The tailgate and intake entries of the 3 West Longwall (MMU 029-0) are being
maintained in excellent condition. The roof was adequately supported; there
were no large accumulations of water, and travel ways were clear and
unobstructed. o

Issues Requiring Attention

1.

Only 4.0 inspection hours were spent on one MMU, on Midnight (Shift 1) for
this event to observe the work practices.

Recommendation — Evening and midnight man trip operation, track haulage,
dispatching, ERP tracking, on-shift examinations, and general work practices can not
adequately be observed in a single or partial inspection shift. Time spent on off shifts
should be determined on a mine-by-mine basis by the type of work being done on
those shifts.

18



The inspector’s name and air quantities were not listed on sample bottles

I (co!fected on [N O I - - <

MMU 0-18 on R 2~d sent to Mt. Hope for analysis. The analysis
result was placed in UMF.

Recommendation - Supervisors should review all sample analysis results and initial
them prior to inclusion in the UMF.

The inspection notes regarding at least 12 violations of 30CFR §75.400 and at
least 20 violations of 30 CFR §75.202(a) indicate that a progressively higher
level of enforcement may have been warranted. '

Recommendation - Inspector observation of the extent of exposed unsupported roof
area or extent of accumulations of combustibles should serve as an indicator that
higher negligence as well as an additional citation/order for inadequate examinations
should be considered.

Gravity and negligence determinations did not always appear consistent with

- the narrative of the citation and the supporting field notes. The facts relative
to conditions or practices cited were not always recorded in the inspector’s
field notes as required by the Coal General Inspection Procedures Handbook.
Specifically, the questions regarding “Who knew the violation existed?” and
“How long has the violation existed?” were often answered with the words
“unknown,” or “undetermined.”

Recommendation - Inspectors should always check company record books to assist
them in determining negligence and the proper level of enforcement to be applied. In
many of the instances cited, an examination of company record books would have
allowed the inspector to answer both questions accurately. In each case, the field notes
should support and justify the inspector’s evaluations.

The root causes of violations are not adequately addressed in the inspection
notes. ‘

Recommendation - Identification of root causes not only helps to support the
citation/order being issued, but also serves as a discussion point to assist the operator -
in removing root causes and improving safety and health practices.

Citation No.-lid not identify the cited scoop by serial number,
~ company asset NuImpet, or some other means to distinguish it from other
SCOOpS.

Recommendation - Violations must be idenﬁ'ﬁed with specificity to support what the
violation is, the time and location of the violation, and what equipment is involved or
affected. '
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Inspection notes for MM state “Recommend more rock dust at LW
tear down face.” Inspection notes for I state “Recommend clean
off rectifier top.”

Recommendation - The inspector could have spot sampled the Longwall tear down
face area to verify compliance or non compliance instead of making a general
recommendation in field notes. If combustible material or coal was on electrical
equipment a 75.400 citation should have been issued.

No noise surveys were conducted as part of this E01.

10.

11.

12.

Only 4.0 hours time is listed on Time and Activity Sheets on MMU's for this
midnight shift, and only 13.0 hours outby.

I > o ture does not appear on the event sheet, even though
Time and Activity data and field notes indicate he participated in this
inspection.

A total of 33 days of inspection time were not recorded on the event calendar,

including one full week (NG

The supporting documentation in the field notes for some citations was
inadequate to support the inspectors reasoning for determining exposure, or
likelihood.

Attention Required ~ Conditions or practices that constitute a violation should be
evaluated and documented properly for negligence, gravity, and S&S, and the proper
level of enforcement applied. The time allowed for abatement should be reasonable
and determined by the seriousness of the violation, not by convenience for the mine
operatot.

Recommendation - The audit team recommends that MSHA Coal adopt or create the
equivalent of MSHA Form 4000-49E (used by Metal/Nonmetal inspectors)to
promote detailed, accurate documentation for the “eight questions.” (Attached)
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Citation -

Nitie @itatiori/@rder

otiabfyLikely [7] .

| LostWorkdays O Restictad Sy

ow (1 oidls @ DM (1
s Type of (ssyance 'ehg‘d( ongy:
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MNM Citation/ Order Documentation Form (Front)

DATE oo CITORDNG. . EVENT Ne.
' CONTRACTOR 1D No.

TIME

ONDITIONIPRACTICEMAZ ARDILOCATICN

NO'LOSTWORKDAYS [ | LOSTWORKDAYS ORRESTRICTED DUTY || PERMANENTLY.DisABUNG | | E7AL [
JUSTIFBATION: ‘ ' '

JUBTIFIGATION:

NONE D LOW. D MODERATE || wer ] Reckusss oisReciro ||

[EQUIPMENT (QORDERS)

Page  _ of

MEHA Form 4000298, AUG grevised)
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MNM Citation/Order Documentation Form (Reverse)

WIS A Foreru O ASE, AUGS revivedy
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_Attachment D
District 3I St. Clairsville, OH FO Audit of _

FY2007 Quarter 4 Review

Positive Comments

The field office has new supervisors who were already implementing corrective actions
for many-of the issues identified in this audit.

Issues Requiring Attention

1.

This inspection report, accompanying documentation and map, indicate that
the entire mine was not inspected during the quarter. There was no final
close-out information documented, there are no notes concerning “Root
Cause” being discussed with the operator, and the notes themselves make it
difficult to follow through the mine inspection process.

Citatior] issued for a violation of 30 CFR §75.400, describes an area of
accumulation covering 21 crosscuts, consisting of float coal dust that is “black
in color.” Citationﬁ issued for 30 CFR §75.400, describes an area of
accumulation for 8 crosscuts, consisting of float coal dust that is “black in
color.” These violations appear to be extensive and obvious, but were issued
as a 104(a) with no explanation for the negligence other than “area traveled
by examiner each shift,” or “belt line is examined each shift.”

Recommendation ~ Proper level of enforcement should be applied for all violations.
In addition, violations should be properly evaluated for negligence, and justification
for the level of enforcement documented. '

There were 34 citations issued for violations of 30 CER §75.202(a) from
_ | with no elevation in the level of
enforcement even though 27 of the 34 citations were evaluated as “S&S.”

Recommendation — An additional review of the company’s record books may have
given the inspector additional information relative to hazards in this areq.

Rock Dust sample documentation indicates that on [ ENEJEEEEEEEEE 211 areas
on 2 West off cool springs hill (024-0 MMU) were too wet to sample. A total
of 42 sample locations were not re-sampled to verify these areas were
properly rock dusted. Field office personnel failed to ensure this area was
sampled before it became inaccessible.
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S Gentination:Forn (MSHA-Form 7000:3a), [,

75400

N Likelibood. D

'U.nﬁke_fz a

Reusarably Likely (2  Highly:Likely (7] Oceurted []

 LostiNorkdays:Or Restioled Dty (2] . ]

Fa

PBermanently:Blsabling: [

& Signl{laantga d -Substantial:

Yes M No: !:}

.03 Nismi

4. Negligence {chesk ongh: 4, None [,

€. Modgrate ]

B.Kigh (] E. Reckless Disregard (]

{18, Type:of Issuance (éﬁeek‘onﬂ}

“Gltation [

. E Gltatlonl

Order (] ‘Safaguard [
|7 bated K

Grdisr Number

8. Time (24 Hr, Glock):

e

(24 Hr; Elock:

B AR umber
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ient of Labor
nd Health:Adminigtiation

SeeGontinuatioh: Form (MSHA Fom.70003a) [ ]

B Viomtan |

75400

(8 No Likelibogd: [ Unfikety [] Reasonably Likely HRighty Likely [] Geourted'[_] o
Hortost Workdays [ Lostioikdays:Or Restilcled Duly 7] Permanent fiog: 1 Faal ]

Yes @  No D-b T DNUmberOf Perﬁpns;!.\'ff,esiedi 901 T
] Blew[]  GoWudwie @ DMGh (] ReokessDisissa (]
I‘IB Type:of izsuance. (checkune) Gitatlon &) ~ Order[] » afeguard [] 7

B Gitation ‘ | . Dated MoDE ¥r
‘Order Number :

[ Wittan:Notiee: [

B, Titne, (34-t1r: Glock) !

Time:(24 Br. Slock:

" T2A. Primary ot Wil
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Attachment E

District 3 St. Clairsville, OH FO Audit of _

FY2008 Quarter 1 Review

Positive Comments

1. Inspection documentation and the tracking map indicate the inspection
covered the entire mine; and

2. Field notes also document safety talks with various subjects being discussed.

Issues Requiring Attention

1. Dates on the event calendar for E01 event number o not match the
dates from the inspection notes and inspector time and activity. data. The
following 45 dates, on which inspection work was reported, do not appear on
the event calendar.

10-12-2007

10-04-2007  10-09-2007 10-13-2007  10-16-2007
10-17-2007  10-18-2007 10-19-2007 10-20-2007  10-22-2007
10-23-2007  10-24-2007  10-27-2007  10-29-2007  10-30-2007
10-31-2007  11-02-2007 11-03-2007 11-05-2007 11-06-2007
11-07-2007  11-08-2007 11-09-2007 11-10-2007 11-13-2007
11-14-2007  11-19-2007 11-21-2007 11-23-2007 11-24-2007
11-26-2007  11-27-2007  11-28-2007 = 11-29-2007  11-30-2007
12-01-2007  12-04-2007 12-06-2007 12-07-2007  12-08-2007
12-10-2007 12-12-2007  12-13-2007  12-17-2007

12-11-2007

There are numerous instances where the citation documentation (8 questions) .
are not adequately answered or not addressed at all. The answer to the
questions regarding “Who knew the violation existed?” and “How long has
the violation existed?” are answered with indistinct words such as
“Observable” or “Unknown.”

Root causes of violations are not addressed in the inspection notes;-

Uploaded time and activity data indicates that 107 man days were spent on
the day shift (shift code 2), only 2 days were spent on the midnight shift (shift
code 1), and no days were spent on the evening shift (shift code 3). Event
calendars for this inspection also do not reflect any inspection activity on the
evening shift;
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Citation Nos.-ssued on —states, “ Additional roof

supports and/ or controls are needed in the air course from the A West
Diagonal Track inby to the AW1-A EP. Roof bolts are dislodged at the
following locations in the Old A West Track Entry; Crosscut Nos. 62; 67; 68;
69; 71 to 72; 72, 74; 76; 78; 79; 82; 84; 89; 93; 96 to 97; 97; 99; and AW1-B to
AWT1-a. The cited roof locations have 1 to 2 roof bolts dislodged, exposing
unsupported mine roof measuring from 5 feet by 6 feet in area to 8 feet by 10
feet in area. In addition fall cavity edges are unsupported a 2 locations; 1 for
15 feet in length and 1 for 20 feet in length. The roof in the cited area is
fractured at some locations and has recent as well as aged deterioration.” The
citation was evaluated as S&S, but was issued as a 104(a) citation. The
inspector’s notes indicate “observable” in reference to who knew the

violation existed, and “some looks as recent as today some looks aged over
time” in reference to how long the violation had existed. This citation clearly
meets the criteria for a 104(d) citation;

Citation Nol- also issued on _'tates “ Additional roof

supports and/ or controls are needed from the B West EP, BW-1 outby to the
B-West Air Shaft to the junction of the A West Diagonal Track. Conditions
are as follows: (a) Check point BW-1 area the fall cavity edge is unsupported
for 20 feet inby and 5 feet outby. (b) Also roof bolts are dislodged at the
' following locations outby B West Rooms: Crosscut Nos. 4;4to 3;3;3 to 2; at
the B West Air Shaft Entrance Crosscut, the roof is fractured over the fall
cavity roof support posts; outby the fall cavity toward the A West Diagonal
Track Entry, 2 roof support posts are dislodged at 1 roof fall coming down
from the Air Shaft; (d) roof bolts are also dislodged at the following crosscuts
outby from the fan crosscut entrance to the A West Diagonal Track Entry;
from the fan crosscut outby 3 crosscuts; then at Crosscut Nos. 64 to 65; 61 to
62; and 60 to 61. The unsupported areas have 1 to 2 roof bolts and/or posts
dislodged, exposing unsupported mine roof measuring 5 feet by 8 feet to 10
feet by 10 feet in area. At 61 crosscut the fall cavity edge is unsupported for 5
feet and for 20 feet. The roof is fractured at several but not all of the areas.”
The citation was evaluated as S&S, but was issued as a 104(a) citation. The -
inspector’s notes indicate “observable” in reference to who knew the
violation existed, and “some recent and some over time” in reference to how
long the violation had existed. This citation clearly meets the criteria for a
104(d) citation;

Citation No. Il issued on _ states “The mine roof was
- not being adequately supported or otherwise controlled at the 9 East seals in
the entry to the #4 seal. The brawl on the inby side of the intake overcast had
three dislodged bolts creating an area 10 foot wide b 8 feet long without
support. This area is traveled once per week by an examiner. The inspector’s
notes indicate “Possibly examiner- last examined 1 week ago” in reference to
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who knew the violation existed, and “at least 2 days” in reference to how long
the violation had existed. Although the inspector’s notes do not specify how
the examiner would have known about this condition, the citation appears to
meet the criteria for a 104(d) citation;

104(a) Citation No. -was also issued on '_ for a failure

to provide needed roof support in an air course from B West Rooms to an
evaluation point, a violation of 30 CFR §75.202(a). This condition included
dislodged roof bolts, unsupported mine roof, roof fractures and deterioration
along an area more than 29 crosscuts in length. This citation also appears to
meet all of the criteria under Section 104(d); and

Information could not be found in the inépection notes to document
observing miners donning SCSRs.
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Citation

Mine:CitétioniOrder

in the 0ld & West Track

6'@? ‘7-‘1 to_T2; 79 74.-‘ ’76'- Ty 79: 82 84 80y

catlens have l t@ 2

See-Continuation: Form-(MSHA Form7addsn)  [f

Na leellhaod (] Uniikely {_ Reasonably Likely & nghlylee]y |_‘] Odetimgd {7}

Na.-_—osr Watkdaya __] Lo

Yes. 7l No[] _
A None [] - Biew [] c. Mederate - DHgh

Wi ays O Restieed Dy M

GrderT Safoguard [
1 F. Dited MoDa ¥r

3 :Type of |ssu_ cb(checkohe) Gitation [

[ B Grder[] ©. Bafegnard [7 0. Wiitten Notise. ] Orde
EIPERL:

ieihHr. Olock
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cieation | N

sylis)y:  RoLikelihood ] Unfiksly- 7] ‘Reasonsbiy Ukely [ Highly uker ] Bo
; fordays [ LodtWarkdays Or Restiicled Disy ¥ Pejmatia iy Bisabiig: [
Ko [ [B Wiimbir g f Persah

B kow [
[13. Typo-chissuance (chack one)

B ngh i E. RL‘GK
G_ltat_xgh- Fj Order E .
| €. patea Wo:Ba ¥r

e | ot Ry |65 Tiine:(34 Hr. Clock) -
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Citation 7129160(cont.)

Mine: Gitation/Sirder S, Department of Labor
Coniiruation N , inis

ted Mine roof measurlng 5 feet by 8 feet to 10 feet by 16
- 61 €rosscut the fall cavity edge is unsupported for 8 feet

turted at séveral but mot all of fthe atreas.

seeomphugponFem (]

v G4 . ot Y N s
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Citation 7129159

Mihe GitationiOrder

<12 feét and 1.2 f'e‘\:)h, and (10 fest and 12
' & scut areas above. The nilhe

See:Continuation EormMSHA Form T000:38) {3

75.202(2)

Reésonably lea]y el HightyiLikety [ )

7 ;:j B E)rdar ._.l c. Safgguard F‘j £ Written' Notice M|

185 eaorEqu}pmnt

{2 AR Rumber -
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